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MEMORANDUM
Date: 6/07/2023
To: Lori Goodell, Acting City Manager

Billy Noonkesser, Public Works Foreman

From: Patty Buholm, Planning Director

Subject: Dragnet Drive UPDATE 6/06/2023

After the direction of needing to complete a follow up on Dragnet Drive on Tuesday June 5, 2023 this is the

report that | am following up with.

Dragnet Drive does have a concerning area that is soft and currently coned off to prevent additional driving
on this section of the road. The area that was previously fixed is holding well and there is no sign of road
deterioration. The Public Works guys did an amazing job with this correction. Ditching and draining is still
a future concern, however currently do not pose a threat to the road.

Here are a few pictures of the area that was fixed and the area that is still being monitored:

Edge of Dragnet Dr soft spot

Soft spot with different view

City of Dillingham

Page 1 of 3

Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education.



Ditching that needs improvement

Previously corrected section Dragnet Dr
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